IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF COUNTY
B CYAE OBLWEMPAXAAHCKMX NCKOB OKPYT A

PLAINTIFF / nCTEL CASE NO./ AENO Ne
VS.
DEFENDANT / OTBETUMKA PROTECTION FROM ABUSE /
SAWNTA OT XKECTOKOI'O OBPALLEHNA

FINAL ORDER FOR PROTECTION OF OKOHUYATE/IbHbIN MPUKA3 O
VICTIMS OF SAWLNTE XXEPTB
[l SEXUAL VIOLENCE [1 nonoBoro HACUNVA
[[] SEXUAL VIOLENCE AGAINST |:| MoJs1IoBOIro HACUNNA HAL
A MINOR CHILD HECOBEPLUEHHONETHUM
PEBEHKOM

] INTIMIDATION [1 3AnyYrMBAHWSA
Plaintiff: WcTeu;

First Middle Last Name Vima OTyecTBO damunnna
Plaintiff's address: Apapec:

|:| Plaintiff's address is confidential |:| Appec nctua asnsetcs
pursuant to 42 Pa.C.S. § 62A11. KOHbmAeHUMaIbHO HAhopMaLme
cornacHo 42 Pa.C.S. § 62A11.

Defendant: OTBETUUK;
First Middle Last Name Nms OT1yecTBO damunnus
Defendant’s Address: Afpec oTBeTyuKa:
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DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS

DOB HEIGHT
SEX WEIGHT
RACE EYES
HAIR

SSN

DRIVERS

LICENSE #

NNYHbIE CBEAEHNA N BHELWWHWE MPU3HAKWN
OTBETUUNKA

LATA POXZIEHVS POCT
non BEC
PACOBAA
NPUHALIEXXHOCTb UBET A3
LIBET BOAIOC
KAPTOUKA COL,.
OBECTEYEHNS Ne
BOAVTENGCKOE
YAOCTOBEPEHUE
Ne

EXP DATE

| sTATE |

The court hereby finds that it has
jurisdiction over the parties and the
subject matter and that Defendant has
been provided with reasonable notice and
opportunity to be heard.

Defendant was served in
accordance with Pa.R.C.P. No. 1954(a)
and provided notice of the time, date and
location of the hearing scheduled in this
matter.

Order Effective Date:

Order Expiration Date:

AND NOW, this

day of , 20__, upon
consideration of the attached Petition for
Protection of Victims of Sexual Violence
or Intimidation, the court hereby enters
the following Final Order:

It is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND
DECREED as follows:

This order is entered (check one)
by agreement;D by agreement
without an admission; [ _|after a hearing
and decision by the court; [ |after a
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LENCTBUTENBHO

‘ WTAT

HacTtosiwmm cya ycTaHOBW/, YTO OH
NMeEeT HPUCAMKLUMNIO HaZ CTOPOHAMMU U
npeamMeToM cyaebHoro pasbuparenbcrea
N YTO OTBETYMKY ObI/I0 BblAaHO
yBeloM/IeHNE B NPUEM/IEMbIE CPOKN 1
npeaocTaBnieHa BO3MOXHOCTb AaTb
nokasaHusi.

B cooTtBeTcTBUM ¢ Pa.R.C.P. No.
1954(a) oTBETUYMKY ObI/I0 NpenocTaBneHo
yBeJOM/IEHME O BPEMEHU, faTe U mecte
npoBefeHVs Ha3HAYEeHHOro Mo AaHHOMY
Aeny cnywaHus.

[NpuKa3 BCTynaeT B CUny:
CpoK geicTBumsa npmkasa uctekaert:

NTAK, cero OHA

20__r. nocne
paccMOTPEeHNSA NPUNOXEHHOTO
xofaTtancrsea o 3aLumTe XepTB NosI0BOro
Hacununa (3anyrmBaHunsa) HaCTOALWMUM CyL,
BblAas1 CiefyoLnMin OKOHYaTEe TbHbIN
npukas:

CyA NMPUNKA3A, PEWLNNI U
MOCTAHOBWIJI cnepytoulee:

Mpwukas BblgaH (OTMETUTb OLHO)
|:|r|o cornaweHunio;| | no cornatleHuto
6e3 npu3sHaHus; [ Inocne CNyLwaHus un
peLleHns cyaa; |:|r|ocne cnylaHus, Ha
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hearing at which Defendant was not
present, despite proper service being
made; [_|by default. Without regard as to
how the order was entered, this is a final
order of court subject to full enforcement
pursuant to the Protection of Victims of
Sexual Violence or Intimidation Act.

Plaintiff's request for a final protection

order is denied.

OR

Plaintiff's request for a final protection

order is granted.

1. The following person is protected
under this order:

KOTOPOM OTBETYMK HE NPUCYTCTBOBAa/I,
HEeCMOTPSA Ha HaZ/exallee BpyvyeHne
NoKymMeHTOB; [_|B oTcyTcTBME MCTUA.
HeszaBncumo o1 cnocoba Bbinycka
HaCTOSILLMI NpUKas ABNSEeTCS

OKOHYaTe/ IbHbIM NpUKa3oM cyaa,
noanexatuum npuHyguTeibHoOMy
NCMOJIHEHWNIO B COOTBETCTBUN C 3aKOHOM
«O 3awmTe XXepTB NOSI0OBOr0 HacKINA
NN 3anyrnBaHns».

XoparaiicTBo nucTua o6

OKOH4YaTeJ/IbHOM OXpPaHHOM MpukKase
OTKNOHUTD.

nnn

XoparaiicTBo nucTua o6

OKOHYaTe/IbHOM OXPaHHOM MpuKase
Y[I0BNETBOPUTb.

1. HacTtosuwmii npukas
npegocTasnAeT 3awuTy cneayroLemy

nmuy:

2. Defendant is:

A. Restrained from having any

contact with the victim, including, but not
limited to, entering the victim’s residence,
place of employment, business or school.

B. Prohibited from indirect contact

with the victim through third parties.

C. Prohibited from direct or indirect

contact with the following designated
persons:

2. OTBEeTUUnKY:

A. 3anpeujaeTtcs BCTynatb B 10601

KOHTaKT C XXepTBOW, BK/l0Yas, B TOM
yncne, NosIB/IEHNE B MECTE XUTENbCTBA,
paboTbl N 0B6YUHEHUS XEPTBBI.

B. 3anpeljaeTcsi KOCBEHHbI KOHTaKT

C XXepTBO Yepe3 TPETbUX /UL,

C. 3anpeuwiaetcsi NpsAMOoin n

KOCBEHHbIi KOHTAKT CO C/leAyLMm
yKa3aHHbIMW NTMLLAMN:
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D. Ordered to pay the fees of this

action.

3. Additional relief, including, but not

limited to, issuing an order under 42
Pa.C.S. 8 62A11(b) related to the
non-disclosure of the victim’'s address,
telephone number, whereabouts or other
demographic information:

D. [daTb ykasaHue onnaTtutb

cyaeGHble U3AePXKN Mo JaHHOMY Aery.

3. [Opyrue cpeactBa cyae6Hol

3alu1Thl, BK/I0YasA, B TOM Yucne, Bblgavy
npukasa, cornacHo 42 Pa.C.S. 8
62A11(b), 0 3anpeTe Ha pasrnallieHue
agpeca, TeneoHa, MeCTOHaXOXAEHNSA 1
Apyrux gemorpadpuyecknx gaHHbIX
XepTBbl:

4. Because this order followed a

contested proceeding, or a hearing at

which Defendant was not present, despite

being served with a copy of the petition,
temporary order and notice of the date,
time and place of the hearing, Defendant
is ordered to pay an additional $100
surcharge to the court, which shall be
distributed in the manner set forth in 42
Pa.C.S. 8§ 62A05(c.1).

5. THIS ORDER SUPERSEDES

ANY PRIOR PROTECTION OF VICTIMS
OF SEXUAL VIOLENCE OR
INTIMIDATION ORDER OBTAINED BY
THE SAME PLAINTIFF AGAINST THE
SAME DEFENDANT.
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4. B cBA3M C TeM, YTO NpukKas BblaaH

rnocsie OCNOpPeHHOro Npon3BoACTBa UIn
CNyLlaHus, Ha KOTOPOM OTBETUMK He
NnpUCyTCTBOBaJ1, HECMOTPSA Ha Bpy4yeHue
eMy Konuu xogartancrea, BpEMEHHOro
npukasa n yseflomseHs o garte,
BpeMEeHU 1 MecTe NpoBeeHns
CNyLlaHus, OTBETUNKY NpUKa3aHo
Bbinnatutb 100 ponnapos CLUA B
KayecTBe [0MNOJ/IHUTE/IbHOro CyAe6Horo
cbopa, KOTOpbIil pacnpegensercs
cornacHo nsnoxeHHomy B 42 Pa.C.S.

8 62A05(c.1).

5. HACTOALWWM NPUKA3

SAMEHAET MNPEAWECTBOBABLUVNE
NMPUKA3bI O 3AWLNTE XXEPTB
MnoaoBOIro HACUINA
(BANYTMBAHWA), BbIOAHHbBIE B
MOJIb3Y TOIo XXE UCTUA MNMPOTVB
TOIO )XXE OTBETUYUKA.
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NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT

Defendant is hereby notified that
violation of this order may result in arrest
for indirect criminal contempt. Under 18
U.S.C. 8§ 2265, an order entered by the
court may be enforceable in all fifty (50)
States, the District of Columbia, Tribal
Lands, U.S. Territories and the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. If you
travel outside of the state and
intentionally violate this order, you may
be subject to federal criminal proceedings
under the Violence Against Women Act,
18 U.S.C. § 2262. Consent of Plaintiff
shall not invalidate this order, which can
only be changed or modified through the
filing of appropriate court papers for that
purpose. 42 Pa.C.S. § 62A17.
Defendant is further notified that violation
of this order may subject him/her to
prosecution and criminal penalties under
the Pennsylvania Crimes Code.

NOTICE TO SHERIFF, POLICE AND
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS

The police department and sheriff
who have jurisdiction over Plaintiff's
residence, the location where a violation
of this order occurs, or where Defendant
may be located, shall enforce this order.
The court shall have jurisdiction over any
indirect criminal contempt proceeding,
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YBEOOMJ/TIEHME OTBETHUNKY

HacToawnm oTBETUNK
yBEOMNAETCA O TOM, YTO HapyLleHne
nprkasa MOXeT rnoB/ievb 3a cobou apecT
Nno 06BMHEHNIO B KOCBEHHOM Yro/1I0BHO
Haka3yeMOM HeyBaXKeHUM K cyay.
CornacHo 18 U.S.C. § 2265, npukas cyga
noaNeXuT NPUHYANTENTbHOMY
ncnosiHeHuto Bo Bcex 50 (nAaTuaecaru)
wtatax, okpyre Konymoéus, nieMeHHbIX
3emMmnsax, Ha Tepputopusax CLUA n
CoppyxectBa MyspTo-Puko. Ecnv Bbl
Bble3aeTe 3a npejensl wrara u
HaMepeHHO HapyLuaeTe npukas, npoTuB
BacC MOXeT ObITb BO30YXAEHO
JoeaepasibHOe YyrosioBHOE
npecnenoBaHne no 3akoHy «O 3awuTte
XXEHLUNH OT DU3NYECKOro Hacunua», 18
U.S.C. § 2262. Cornacue uctua He
NLWAET PUANYECKON CUIbI NPUKa3s,
KOTOPbI MOXET ObITb U3MEHEH U
ncnpasfieH TOIbKO NyTeM Nogaudn ¢ Takomn
Le/ibi0 COOTBETCTBYIOLLNX CYyAeOHbIX
OOKyMeHTOB. 42 Pa.C.S. § 62A17.
OTBeTUMK TaKKe yBeAOM/ISAETCA O TOM,
4YTO HapyLleHne HaCcToALLEero npukasa
MOXEeT NoB/fieYvb 3a co60ii cygebHoe
npecsenoBaHve 1 yroyloBHOe HakasaHue
cornacHo YrosioBHOMY KOAEKCY wrara
[MeHcunbBaHuA.

YBEAJOM/IEHVE WWEPN®Y, MOANLNN
N MPABOOXPAHUTEJIbHbIM
OPIrAHAM

MprKa3 NpMBOANTCH B MUCMOTHEHME
oTAeNeHneM Nonnuun 1 wepudoom,
KOTopble 06/1a4atoT rpucanKumen Hag,
MECTOM NPOXMBaHWS UCTLA, MECTOM, rae
NPOM30LL/I0 HapYyLLIEHUE npukasa, uim
MECTOM HaxoXAeHusi oTBeTumka. Cya
obnagaeT pucanKUMEn Hag NObIM
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either in the county where the violation
occurred or where this protective order
was entered. An arrest for violation of
paragraphs 2 and 3 of this order may be
without warrant, based solely on probable
cause, whether or not the violation is
committed in the presence of the police or
any sheriff. 42 Pa.C.S. § 62A12.

When Defendant is placed under
arrest for violation of the order, Defendant
shall be taken to the appropriate authority
or authorities before whom Defendant is
to be arraigned. A “Complaint for Indirect
Criminal Contempt” shall then be
completed and signed by the police
officer, sheriff or Plaintiff. Plaintiff's
presence and signature are not required
to file the complaint.
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Cy[i0npoun3BoACTBOM MO KOCBEHHOMY
Yro/I0BHO Haka3lyemMoMy HeYyBaXKeHUIO K
Cy/ly KaK B OKpyre, rae npou3oLusio
HapyLleHue, Tak 1 No MecTy Bblaauu
HacTofLWero oxpaHHoro npukasa. Apect
3a HapyLwleHune naparpadgos 2 1 3
HaCTOSILLEro nprkasa MOXeT ObITb
npovsseseH 6e3 opaepa UCKTUYUTENBHO
npu HaIM4MM [OCTATOYHOIO OCHOBAaHUA,
He3aBMCMMO OT TOro, 6b110 /1
HapyLleHne coBepLLEHO B NPUCYTCTBUMK
nonvumn nnu wepuda. 42 Pa.C.S.

8 62A12.

B cny4yae apecTa oTBETUMKA 3a
HapyLleHe HacTosLWEro npmkasa
OTBETYMK JO/MDKEH ObITb AOCTaB/IEH B
COOTBETCTBYHLLNIA OpraH Namn opraHbl
BNacTu, rge eMy npeabssnseTcs
06BUHeHMeE. Nocne aToro ochopmnsaeTcs
Xanoba Ha KOCBEHHOE YroJsI0BHO
Haka3yemoe HeyBaXKeHue K cyay, koTopas
[O/MKHA ObITb NoANMcaHa NnoNLENCKNM,
wepndom nnm nctuom. na nogaum
)anoobbl NpuUcyTCTBUE N NOANUCH UCTLA
He TpebytoTcs.
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If sufficient grounds for violation of
this order are alleged: (1) Defendant shall
be arraigned; (2) bond set, if appropriate;

Mpv HA/IMYMKN AOCTATOUYHbIX OCHOBAHWIA
npeanonaratb HapyLleHNe HaCTOSILLEro
npukasa: 1) oTBETUUKY AO0/IHKHO GbIThb

and (3) both parties shall be given notice
of the date of the hearing.

BY THE COURT / OT CYJA:

npeabsB/IEHO 06BMHEHNE; 2) Ha3HAYeH
3anor (npu HeobxoanmocTn); 3) obe
CTOPOHbI AO/MKHbI MNOMYYNTb
yBeOM/IEHNE O AaTe CAyLUaHuS.

Judge / Cyabs

Date / laTa

If a Final Order of Court is entered
pursuant to the consent of the plaintiff
and the defendant, both shall sign the
order along with their counsel, if any:

(Plaintiff's signature /
Moannceb ncrua)

(Plaintiff's attorney’s signature /
Mopnuck agsokaTa ncTua)
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B cnyyae ecnv okoHYaTesbHbIl NpuKas
cyfa BblaH Nno cornacuio nctua u
oTBeTuYMKa, 06e CTOPOHbI NOANUCHIBAKOT
npvkas BMecTe CO CBOUMMU
npeacrasutTenaMu (Npu Haan4vmm):

(Defendant’s signature /
Mognuck 0TBETUMKA)

(Defendant’s attorney’s signature /
Moanucb agBoKaTa O TBETUMKA)
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